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Napa County Planning Commission 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Napa County Planning Commission 

FROM: Brian Bordona for David Morrison - Director  
Planning, Building and Environmental Services 

REPORT BY: Charlene Gallina, SUPERVISING PLANNER - 299-1355 

SUBJECT: GIS Presentation 

RECOMMENDATION 

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS) PRESENTATION 
 
Request:  Presentation by Matt Lamborn, GIS Departmental Coordinator, on the County's Geographic Information 
System (GIS) as it relates to the maintenance of an environmental and a historical database by parcel for use in 
evaluating development proposals. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Information and discussion item. No action proposed. 
 
Staff Contact:  Charlene Gallina, (707) 299-1355 or charlene.gallina@countyofnapa.org 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Commission will be provided a general overview of the County's GIS database. The presentation will focus on 
GIS layers that the Planning staff utilizes when conducting environmental review and project analysis on vineyard, 
winery, residential, and other development applications that are processed through the Department's ministerial 
and discretionary review process, and come before the Planning Commission. This is not a presentation on 
potential database policy changes or updates.  
 
This is not a public hearing, but the Commission may allow public comments at the Chair's discretion. 

 

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 



 
 

County Strategic Plan pillar addressed: 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

This presentation and discussion is not a project defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA 
Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 
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